Committee Agenda

Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub Committee
Tuesday, 16th May, 2023

You are invited to attend the next meeting of Licensing Sub Committee, which will be held at:

Council Chamber - Civic Offices
on Tuesday, 16th May, 2023

at10.15 am
Georgina Blakemore
Chief Executive
Democratic Services Democratic Services (Direct Line 01992 564243)
Officer: Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Membership to be drawn from:

Councillors | Hadley, J Jennings, P Keska, A Lion, T Matthews, L Mead, R Morgan,
Caroline Pond, D Sunger and J M Whitehouse

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

WEBCASTING/FILMING NOTICE

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the
Council’s internet site — at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or
part of the meeting is being filmed.

You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection
Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the
Council’s published policy.

Therefore, by participating in this meeting, you are consenting to being filmed and to
the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training
purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Corporate Communications
Manager on 01992 564039.

1. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION

1. This meeting is to be webcast. Participants are reminded of the need to
activate their microphones before speaking.



2. The Chairman will read the following announcement:

“I would like to remind everyone present that this meeting will be broadcast live
to the internet (or filmed) and will be capable of repeated viewing (or another
use by such third parties).

If you are seated in the lower public seating area it is likely that the recording
cameras will capture your image and this will result in the possibility that your
image will become part of the broadcast.

This may infringe your human and data protection rights and if you wish to
avoid this you should move to the upper public gallery.”

. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To be announced at the meeting.
. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To declare interests in any item on this agenda.
. PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS (Pages 3 - 10)

To note the adopted procedure for the conduct of business by the Sub-
Committee.

. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - THE PALACE
BANQUETING SUITE (Pages 11 - 102)

To consider the attached application for a new premises licence for The Palace
Banqueting Suite, Town Mead, Brooker Road, Waltham Abbey, Essex, EN9
1JH.



Agenda Item 4

Regulatory Committees
(a) Licensing Committee
Terms of Reference

(1) The full Committee shall comprise 15 Councillors appointed by the Council at its annual
meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2) For the functions set out in Appendix 1, and the legislation listed in Appendices 2 and 3,

a sub-committee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn from the members
of the full Committee shall be formed. Any such sub-committee shall include, by rota, one of
the six Licensing Sub-Committee Chairmen appointed at each Annual Council meeting.

(3) The Quorum for the Committee is set out in the Rules set out in Part 4 of this Constitution
save that no business shall be transacted unless either the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of
the Committee is present.

(4) The Committee and sub-committees shall have full authority to hear and determine
licensing applications.

(5) The Committee and sub-committees shall be further empowered to determine appeals
made against the decisions of the Service Director (Commercial and Regulatory Services)
taken under delegated authority on licensing applications. (See Council delegation schedule
for more details).

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the policy from time to
time determined by the Council and shall conduct its proceedings in accordance with the
requirements set out in Appendix 4 (Conduct of Business by the Licensing Committee and
Sub-Committees).

(7) The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision of the statement
of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003, however, they may
determine policy under the legislation listed in Appendices 2 and 3 to this Article.

(8) To be responsible for the consideration and approval of Designation Orders under
Section 13 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 (Exercise of Controls over the
consumption of alcohol in Public Places).

November 2021
Page 3



Article 8
Appendix 1

LICENSING ACT 2003 — LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with

Full Committee

Sub Committee

Officers

Application for personal licence If a police If no objection
objection made

Application for personal licence All cases

with unspent convictions

Application for premises If a relevant If no relevant

licence/club premises representation representation

certificate made made

Application for provisional If a relevant If no relevant

statement representation representation
made made

Application to vary If a relevant If no relevant

premises licence/club representation representation

premises certificate made made

Application to vary If a police All other cases

designated premises objection

supervisor

Request to be removed as All cases

designated premises

supervisor

Application for transfer of If a police All other cases

premises licence objection

Applications for interim If a police All other cases

Authorities objection

Application to review All cases

premises licence/club

premises certificate

Decision on whether a All cases

complaint is irrelevant

frivolous vexatious etc

Decision to object when All cases

local authority is a

consultee and not the

relevant authority

considering the application

Decision to object when local All cases

authority is acting as a

Responsible Authority

Determination of an All cases

objection to a temporary

event notice

Decision whether to consult All cases

other responsible authorities on

minor variation

Determination of minor variation All cases

November 2021

Page 4




All policy matters except the All cases
formulation of the Statement of
Licensing policy

November 2021
Page 5




Article 8
Appendix 3

LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits, and consents contained
in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other subsidiary
legislation made under the above Acts:

The Animal Welfare (Licensing activities involving animals) (England) Regulations 2018
The Animal Welfare Act 2006

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Food Safety Act 1984 Part 3

Gambling Act 2005

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Safety of Sports Grounds Act 1975

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

November 2021
Page 6



Article 8

Appendix 4

PART A — CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND SUB-
COMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the associated
subcommittees.

1.1

1.2

1.3

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

General Conduct

All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be held
in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under the Licensing
Act 2003.

The Council’s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

Declarations of Interest

Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’s Code of Conduct.

Participation in the Hearing

Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee. Where a local
ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate in the
hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other witnesses to
the application.

In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward member is a
member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application, the member shall
give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in the decision-making
process of the Committee. In hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, those named as
responsible authorities and interested parties in the Act may only make
representations within the time limits set out in the relevant statutory provisions.

All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or scope
of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements should be
factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

In the case of any hearing pursuant to the summary review procedure under the
Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006, the membership of any Subcommittee adjudicating
on such a review shall comprise any three members drawn from the Licensing
Committee subject to the proviso that no member should serve more than one hearing.

November 2021

Page 7



4.1

5.1

6.1

Attendance of the Public

The Council’s Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the admission
or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing Committee.

Natural Justice

There are two elements to natural justice:

(a)

Fairness

All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated with the
Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and interested
parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is made.

Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision shall be
afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under the Licensing Act
2003, only those named in the Act as responsible authorities or interested
parties.

All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the
applicant and the Commiittee.

All members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of a
particular application. Where a member arrives late or leaves during a hearing of
a particular application, that member shall play no part in the decision-making
process. Where an application is adjourned it shall be continued by the same
members only, and no others.

The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections. Such
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the Committee
shall decide on their acceptability. The applicant shall be advised of any late
objections. In the case of representations made in relation to the Licensing Act
2003 applications, these shall only be accepted in accordance with the relevant
statutory provisions.

Prevention of Bias

The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it shall be
accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall have taken a

substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no substantive part in the decision-
making process.

General Procedures for Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(a)
(b)

There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda;

The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation and
the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

November 2021

Page 8



(i)  The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as appropriate
asking applicants and representatives to identify themselves.

(i)  The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.
(i)  The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

(iv) The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or without
witnesses, and be questioned by members or any objectors/persons making
representations present.

(v) Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without withesses, and be questioned by
members or the applicant/s or their representative.

(vi) The objectors/persons making representations may make a final statement
(without introducing new issues).

(vii) Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without introducing
new issues).

(viii) All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all persons, unless
someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the proceedings.

(ix) Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not discussion or
comment.

(x) The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be allowed to ask
officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any time during the
proceedings.

(xi)  An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny a fair
hearing.

(xii) The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private session,
however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for additional information,
everyone shall be invited to return to the Hearing.

(xiii) The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to be present
and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If legal advice is given
to members this advice will be repeated in summary form.

November 2021
Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date of meeting: 16" May 2023

Subject: Application for a new premises licence - The Palace Epplng FOI‘eSt

Banqueting Suite, Town Mead, Brooker Road, Waltham - - -
Abbey, Essex, EN9 1JH. District Council

Responsible Officer: Hannah Gould, Licensing Compliance Officer

Democratic Services:

Decisions Required:

To consider an application for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
Report:

Application

ARCHPL Ltd. on behalf of Hasan Kartal have applied for the grant of a new Premises
Licence in respect of The Palace Banqueting Suite, Town Mead, Brooker Road, Waltham
Abbey, Essex, EN9 1JH.

The application was received on the 3™ April 2023. Originally the application sought the
following licensable activities and hours as detailed, in the application:

¢ Provision of live & recorded music, provision of performances of dance* —
Sunday to Friday 23:00 to 00:30
Saturday 23:00 to 04:00
o Supply of alcohol -
Sunday to Friday 11:00 to 00:30
Saturday 11:00 to 04:00
e Opening hours -
Sunday to Friday 11:00 to 01:00
Saturday 11:00 to 04:30

However, during the consultation period, the applicant has confirmed that they wish to amend
the application by reducing the timings for the licensable activities on Saturdays and to agree
additional conditions recommended by Essex Police and the councils Community Resilience

Team.

Accordingly, the amended application now being considered by the Licensing Sub-Committee
is as follows:

¢ Provision of live & recorded music, provision of performances of dance* —
Sunday to Monday 23:00 to 00:30

o Supply of alcohol -
Sunday to Monday 11:00 to 00:30

e Opening hours —
Sunday to Monday 11:00 to 00:30

* As per the Live Music Act no licence is required for:
o Amplified live or recorded music - in licensed premises where alcohol is supplied, for audiences up to
500 between the hours of 8am and 11pm.
e Unamplified live music - anywhere and with no audience limit between the hours of 8am and 11pm.
e  Performance of dance — anywhere for audiences up to 500 between the hours of 8am and 11pm.

Page 11



Responsible Authorities and other persons who made a representation were notified of the
reduced hours now being applied for.

Licensing Act 2003

When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have regard to
steps that are appropriate to promote of the licensing objectives.
These are—
e the prevention of crime and disorder;
e public safety;
¢ the prevention of public nuisance; and
o the protection of children from harm.

It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State.

The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the licence if this
application is granted.

Consultation
The consultation period ran from the 4t April 2023 to the 15t May 2023.

All Responsible Authorities received a copy of the application and are aware of the amended
hours.

The application was advertised at the premises and in the local newspaper. All residents and
businesses within 150 metre radius were also informed by letter.

The authority has received: 29 representations from local residents. The representations
relate to all of the licensing objectives and are attached to this report.

During the consultation period the applicant has agreed conditions with Essex Police and the
councils Community Resilience Team, the agreed conditions can be found attached to the
report.

Essex County Fire & Rescue Service audited the application and based on the information
submitted, do not anticipate any additional risk to the public. This is attached also.

Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to guidance
issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

Sections 2.15 to 2.21 of the Guidance are relevant to this application.

Options

In determining this application, the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to grant the licence as applied for subject to
e the conditions mentioned in the Operating Schedule modified as the Sub-
committee considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and
e the mandatory conditi ecifigd in the Licensing Act 2003, or
yeonpage 12 ?



(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the
application relates, or

(c) refuse to specify a person as the premise’s supervisor, or

(d) reject the application

Determination

The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application having regard to

(a) the content of this report and representations

(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing

(c) the Council’s statement of licensing policy

(d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and

(e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Appeal

If any party is aggrieved with the decision, they can appeal to Magistrates court. The appeal
period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain

The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003
Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Attached documents

Application for the premises licence
Revised times

DPS consent

Plan of the premises

Blue Notice

Newspaper advert

Agreed conditions from Essex Police
Agreed conditions from EFDC Community Resilience Team
Objections from residents

Response from Essex Fire

Map of the area

Page 13


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Supporting documents for the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing on 16" May 2023.

Application for a new premises licence - The Palace Banqueting Suite, Town Mead,
Brooker Road, Waltham Abbey, Essex, EN9 1JH.

Application for the premises licence - pg 2-18
Revised times — pg 19

DPS consent — pg 20-21

Plan of the premises — pg 22

Blue Notice — pg 23

Newspaper advert — pg 24

Agreed conditions from Essex Police — pg 25-27
Agreed conditions from EFDC Community Resilience Team — pg 28
Objections from residents — pg 29-77

Response from Essex Fire — pg 78-79

Map of the area — pg 80-81

Paée 15



Epping Forest

@Eppmq Forest | Application for a premises licence

Oustrict Councl | Licensing Act 2003

For halp contact
Tolephone: 01992 564000

* rerpuired rsloemslion

Section 1of 1

You can save the fonm al any lime and resume it ialer. You do not need 10 be loged in wihen you resume.

System reference [ch Currently In ke

’ This is the unique reference for this

application generated by the system.

Your reference |22079 9L H

Yiou can put whist you want bare 1o help you

Are you an agent acting on behsll of the applicant?

| track applications ¥ you make lots of them It
& passed 10 the authority.

Pul "no” if you are applying on your own
pehall of on behsll of & business you own of
work for.

& Yes ¢ No
Applicant Details
* First name [HASAN
* Familly name [KARTAL

£ il I

1
|
|

Main telephone number |

| Wnchude country code.

Other tedephone number |

|

Is the applicant:

& Applying as an individusl

[ indicate hare T the applicant would peefer not to be contacted by teephone

" Applying a5 a business or arganisation, including 25 a sole irader

A sole trader is 8 business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individusl means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some ather persanal reason,
such & following a hobby.

Page2 16



Continued from previous page...

Address

*Buading number o name [ ]

* Street FRIERN CLOSE ]

District | |

* City of town [WALTHAM CROSS ]
|

County or adminisirative area |

* Posteoge [ENT 6PF |

* Country [United Kingdom |

Agent Details

* First name \AENDER ]

* Family name |CEMGIL ]

* E-mail [l acreLcoux |

Main telephone number | | Include country code.
|

Other tedephone number |
[ Indicate here i you would prefer not to be contacted by telephons
Are you:

@ Anapent that B & Dusiness of organisation, including & sole trader A sole irader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal su{twe.
" Aprivate individusl scting as an agent

Agent Business

ls your business registered in -+ @ Yes C No Note completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optionsl in this Tanm

House?

Registration numbes | ]

RO [‘“:le T llyour t:gmi'sregismmd.um its

VAT number [ ” J Put “mone” il you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status |Private Limited Company |

Your position in the business | DIRECTOR ]

The country wivere the headguarters of your
Home country [umea Kingdom business is located.

Cssasy Frinder and Confroles of HMAD 2000

Page 17




Continued from previous page..
fgeni Registered Address dddress regitered with Companies Mowse.

Building number or name | 400

Street [WEST GREEN ROAD
District |
City of fown [LOMDON

e e

County or adminisirative area |

Pastcode [N15 3K |

Couniry [Uinited Kingdom |
Section 2of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

livee, &5 named in section 1, apply for a premises licsnce under section 17 of the Licersing Act 2003 fof the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and lhwe are making this applicalion 10 you as the relevant Bcensing authority
imaccordanc e with seclion 12 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Premises Addness
Ase you able to provide a postsl address, 05 map reference of description of the premiss?
& Adddess (" O5 map reference ' Descriplion

Porial Address OF Premises

Building number or name | TOAWNMEAD

Street |BRo0KER ROAD
District |
City or fown [WALTHAM ABBEY

County or administrative area |

Pastcode [ENG 1M |

Couniry [Uniited Kingdom |
Further Details

Telephone number | |
ol pemses ()  [4500 |

Pagé1 18




Section 3of 21

APPLICATHIN DETAILS

i wihial capacity are you applying for The presmises livsnce?
An indlividual of individuals

Alinited commpary / limited liability parinership

A parinershig (other than limiled liabaity)

LT Ll’lil'l?l:ll'[ﬂ:lr.!‘ll!ﬂ assocstion

Oither [for example a Stalulory corporation)

A recognised club

OO0O0000®

A charity
The proprietor of an educstional esiablishrmeni

O 0O

A health service body

A person wha s registered wnder part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (£14) in respect of an independent hospltal in Wales

O

A person wha s registered wnder Chapler 2 of Part 1 af the Health and

0 Social Care Act 2008 in respect of The carmying on of a regulated
activity (within the mesning of that Part) = an independent hospital s
Enciandl

[] The chief afficer of police of & pofice foree in England and Walss
Confirm The Following

g | 8N CHTYING 0N OF PAOPASing 10 Cary 00 & Business which involves
ihe use of The premises for icensable activities

[ 1am msking the application pursuant 1o & statulory funclion

[ ! am making the applicatian pursuant to 2 unction discharged by
wirbue of Her Majesty's prefogative

Section 4 of 21

INDUYTDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
|5 Tl A dhe sarme as (oF similar to] the delsls givl‘.'r'l-l"l SEC[HORN OReY

& Yes C Mo
First name (HASAN
Farmily name [ARTAL

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?
@ Yes Mo

I “Yis” [s sedected you can re-use the detaiks
frarm seclion ane, of amend them Ei-l'&fﬁ.lil'l&d.
Select “Mo” bo enter 8 completely rew set of
details.

Paae 19




|Cantinued from previous page...
Current Residential Address
IS The address the same as (o similar o) the address given in section one? M “Yes® is selacted you can re-use the details
from section one, of amend them as
& Yes C No required. Sedect "No® 1o enler a completaly
new s& of details

Building number or name |

Street FRIERN CLOSE
City of town IWALTHAM CROSS

|
|
District | ]
|
|

County or adminisirative area [

Pastcode [EN7 6PF |
Country |Uniited Kingdom ]
Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact detsis the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? I "Yes® is selected you can re.use the details
from seclion one, of amend them as

& Yes C No required. Select "No® 10 enler a complalely
new s& of details
Eonas I |
Telephone mumbes [ N
Other tedephone number | |
*Date of bt I
dd mem Yy
£y ] Documents that demanstrabe entitlement o
Nationality [BRITISH | i
' Right to work share code if not subermitling
Right o work share code | Beccnysadzrichact
[ Add anather applicant 7
Section 5of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you war The ey [ ] e £ e
premises licence Lo start? Lov | /[os| /[ 2023
dd mm ey

If you wish the licence to be ‘
valid ondy for aimited period, [ | f[ | /| l
mn

when do youwant it toend

Provide a gendral descriplion of the premises

Page6 20



For example the type of presmises, ils genersl siluation and Lyoul and ary obher information which could be relevant 1o the
licansing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of aloobal and you intend o provide a place Tar
corsumplion of these off- suppliss yau must includi 3 description of where the place will be and it proaimily 1o the
[remises.

BANCUETING HALL SITUATES ON GROLUND FLOOR ONLY. THE AIM IS TO GET PREMISES LICENCE FOR SALE OF ALCOHDL
OANCE AND LIVE ARECORDED MUSIC SUNDAY TO FRDCURY 11:00 &M - 003004 AND SATURDAY ONLY 11:00 A - 0400 A84

IF 5,004 o mare people ans
expected to attend the
presnises ab any one ime, |
state the number expecied 1o
aftend

Seclion 6ol 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

S guidan-.‘e an regumed ameriainment
Will you be praviding plays?
O Yes & Mo

Section 7ol 21

PROVIZION OF FILME

S guidilr'l.'& an I'EQL‘E?EI'J ameriainment
Will you be providing films?
£ Yes & Mo

Seclion Bofl 21

PROVISIIN OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on requlated entertainmment
Wil you be praviding indoor sparting events?
T Yes = HNo

Seclion @af 21

PROVIZION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

S quisdance on regulaled emtertainment
Will you be praviding Baxing o wrestling endertainments?
O Yes & Mo

Section 10 of 21

PROVIZION OF LIVE MUSIC

5-":‘.-guidﬂr'!.'-EDI'II'EQLIE!EI'J-EI'I‘!H[EL’II‘I'II:H[
Will you be providing Fee fwsic?

& Yes ' No
Standard Days And Timings

Page 21




—— Give timings in 24 hour clock
start [12:00 End 0030 | (eg. 1600 and only give details for the days
e N -

TUESDAY
Start [12:00 End [0030 |
I — ™ —

WEDNESDAY
Start [1200 | End 0030 |
[ ™ —

THURSDAY
Start [12:00 End 0030 |
st [ | End [ |

FRIDAY
start [12:00 End [D030 |
- — ™ —

SATURDAY
start [12:00 End [0400 |
Y — ™ —

SUNDAY
Start [12:00 End (0030 |
- — ™ —

Wil the performante af live music take place indoors o ouldoors o Bath? Where taking place in a buldding or other
stiuchure ok as appropriabe. Indoors may
& Indoors  Ouidoors " Hoih Ficlude a el

Saate type of sctivity 1o be authorised, i not siresdy stated, and give relevant further detsils, for example (bul nol
enclusively) whether of nol music will be ampdlied or unsmglilied.

cRate Mrm&hﬁﬂlmrﬂ‘lh& pa'fmmamecﬂhre Pz
For exarnple (but pot sxclusively) whene the activity will occur on additionsl days during the Suremer months,

Page 22




Continued from previous page....
| |

Man-standard timings. Whene the presises will be used for the perforrmance of Bee msic &1 dilferent times from those listed
in the colemn on the left, Bt below

Fer exarnple (but not exclusively), whene you wish the activity to 9o on longer on a perticular day e.g Christrmas Eve.

PROVISIIN OF RECORDED MLFSIC
Se quiidance an regulated enlertainment

Will you ke providing recorded music?

= e " Ko
Standard Days And Timings
i Give timings in 24 hour dock
Start [12:00 End [00:30 (.., 16:00) and only give details for the days
2 - of ke veeek wiven you intend the premises
Slart | End | | tobe used for the sctivity.
TLAESDAY

Star (12200 End ||:l'.'|:21'I]I

Start | | End

1

WEDNESDAY
start [1200 | End
Start [ ] End
THURSTIAY
Start [12:00 End

stant [ | End
FRIDAY
stan [12:00 End
Start [ | End
SATURDAY
start [1200 | End

Siart | End

LiNLiplial,

Paae 23



Start | 1.2:00: End |III:3'I]' |
Stan | End |

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors of ouldoors or both?  Where taking place in a bullding o other

stnucbure tick a5 approgriate. Indoors may
@ Indoors Ouwidoors T Balh incisde 3 ten.

Saate ype of sctivity 10 be aulhorlsed, il not siresdy statbed, and give relevant furher detsils, for example bt nol
exclusively) wheiher or nol music will be amplified or unsmglified.

Siale any seasonal warations Tor playing recorded music

Fer exarnple (ol pot exclusively) whene the activity will nocur on additionsl days during the surener months.

Maon-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded musac at different times froem those sted
i 1he column on the left, st below

Fir exarnple (ol not exclushvely), wihere you wish the activity 1o 90 on lner on B perticular day e Chiistrmas Eve

Section 12 of 1
PROVISIIN OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
S quidance on regulated anertainment

Will you be providing perfarmances of dance?

e Ves " No
Standard Days And Timings
A Give tmings in 24 hour clock
Start [12:00 End ||:-:|;3|1- | (0., 16:00) and anly give detsis for the days
s [ ot [ loewettormascty
TUESDAY

Start [12:00 End |IZI:I::'|'I]I
Slan | End |

Page 24



Comtinued from previous page.

WEDNESDAY
2 L LA | End 0030 |
Y — ] —
THURSTIAY
Start [12:00 ind
o — ] —
FRIDAY
st [1200 End (030 |
st [ ] e [ ]
SATURDAY
start [12:00 End
- — ma [
SUNDAY
start [12:00 End 0030 |
o — o
Wil the performanos of damce take place indoars of ouldoors of bath? Where taking place in a bulding of olher
stucture tick 85 appropriate. Indoors may
= Indoors € Ouidears ¢ Bath include & tenl.

Saate type of sctivity 1o be authorised, il not siresdy stated, and ghve relevant further detsils, for exampse (Bt not
pxclusively) whether o nol misic will be amplfied or unampliied.

Elafe myml wariations Tar the [ﬂfﬂfl‘l‘l&l’ﬂ of dance
For exarnple (bt not exclusively) whise the sctivity will occur on additionsl days during the summer manthe.

Mar-siandard tmings. Where the presmises will be used for the performance of dance ai dilferent limes fnom those listed in
the coburnn on the B, list belos

For exarmple {but mot exclusively), wihere you wish the activity bo 9o on lnger on 8 particular day . Chiisimas Eve

Palg}e 25




Cantinued from previous page._..

Section 13 ol 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A& SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE BAUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
D RCE

S.E&Quidan-.'e I:II'II'EgLIEEEI'.‘l emertainment
Will you Be prosiding sything similar to live music, recordid music of

Stard | End

FRICAY
Stard |11:00 End

Stard | | End

FIEi'!I:I"I"I'IHI"H:E‘S-IIdHI"IEE?
[ Yes & Mo
Section 14 of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Wiill you be providing kste night refreshiment?
€ Yes & No
section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Will you be sefling or supplying skcohal?
@ Yes C o
Standard Days And Timings
R Give timings in 24 hour clock
sun [11:00 End D030 (e, 16:00) and anly give detais for the days
of 1he week wihen et imlend the [H'EI"I'IIEE"S.
Sl | End | by ks sl Taor T &CHivily.
TUESDAY
start [11:00 End (0030
Start | End |
WEDNESDAY
start [11:00 ind [po:30
Start | ' ind |
THURSDAY
start [11:00 End [00:30
||:|'_'|:3-|]-

SATURDRY
Stard |11:00 End

Stari | End

| B
2

|

Pagé226




Continued from previous page.

SUNDAY
Start [11:00 End |DO:30 |
Stant | End |
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: I the: sale af alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcobol
& On the premises C OFthepremises ¢ Bath & Tor consumplion away Iram the premises

select off. W the sale of alcobol is for
corsumplion on the premises and away
froen the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations
For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additionsl days during the summer manths.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those Ested in the
column on the left list balow

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to 0o on longer on a perticular day e.g Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish o specify on the

liCEnce as premises sUpandasorn

Narme

First name [HASAN |

Family name [KARTAL B
dd mm Yy

Page 27




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact’s address

Building number or name ! |

Street [FRIERN CLOSE |

District | |

City o town |WALTHAM CROSS |
|

County or administrative area [

Pastcode [ENT 6PF |

Country |United Kingdom |
Persanal Licence numiber
( known) o |

Issuing licensing authar
m,;gm, a o LB OF ENFIELD |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

Hows will the cormsent form of the proposed designated premises supendisos
be supplied 10 the authority?

C  Elcironically, by the progosed designated premises supendsor
= As an attacherent Lo this application

Reference number for consent ] If the consent foem is already submitted, sk
form (if knowr) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its "system reference’ of ‘your
rederence’.
Section 16 of 21
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment of services, activities, or other entertainment of matters ancillary to the use ohhe
premises that may give rise 1o concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended 10 ocour &t the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concem in respect of children regardiess of whether you intend children 1o have access to the premises, Tor example
(but not exchusivedy) nudity or seeni-nudity, films fof restricted age groups et gamibling machines eic.

N/A

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings
o ‘ _ Give timangs in 24 hour clock.
start [11:00 ind [0100 | (2. 16:00) and only give detsils for the days
2 - of the week when you intend the premises
Stant | End | | 10 be used for the activity.

Pagé428




TUESDAY
Start [11:00 ind [0100 |
st [ " —

WEDNESDAY
start [11:00 End 0100 |
st ] ) —

THURSDAY
start [11:00 | End [o100 |
st [ "

FRAOAY
start [11:00 End 0100 |
stat [ | Bnd [ |

SATURDWY
start [11:00 End [0430 |
st [ ot [

SUNDAY
start [11:00 End [01:00
start [ | End [ |

Elate mriﬁ&m&hﬂ'iﬂlh‘ﬁ-
For example (bt not exclusively) whene the aciivity will noeur on addiionsl days Suring The sumener months.

Mon standand trmincs. Whene you inlend io uie the premises to be open 1o the members and quests al different limes from
s listed in the codurnn om e kT lis below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish e activity to 90 on longer on a panicular day e.g Chrisimas Eve

Seclion 18 of 21

LICENEING OBIECTIVES

Describa The steps you intend 1o take bo promote the four licensing objecties:
a) General - all four BCernsing objectives (bed.e)

Palgse 29




Continued from previous page....
List here sleps you will 1ake o promaole all Tour licensing objeciives iogether.

The applicant will accept the lollow conditions. The alcohol onky will sale in operation hours and the aleobal will be
ennsumed on the premises DNLY. CCTV will be installed 1o the premises, installed the CCTV system that meet the standard
in UK, police requiresments for digitsl COTV systeny. Emengency lighting will be provided. Smoke delector will be installed.

The premises operates The “challange 25° the proof of age scheme. The premises will open and shut &t its parmitbed hours
and the sale of sleahol o any other permitted licensing activity will not be carmied oul at any ofher time than its permitied

Gpening hours.

b} Thee prevention of crieme and disonder

A clear snd begible notice oulside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the premises Trence during
wihich licensalie sctivities sre permitied.
Clear and conspicuous notices warning of poteniisl crminal activity, such as thel, that may tarmet customerns will be

disgplayed.

CCTY COMDITIONS

A CCTV system shall be installed, opersted and maintained at the premise,
1. Cameras must be sited 1o observe the entrance snd el doors, the sicohol displays, and Nloor anes

2 Cameras on e enirances must capiune ful frame shols of the heads and shoulders of all people enfering the premises |
& capable of identification.

3 Cameras Hl-EI'ﬂF-lg [l areas must Eﬂ'.'l[l.ll'll‘.' Irames not less Then 500 of soream

4 Cameras overlooking Moor aneas should Be wide sngled 1o give 8n overview of the premises.

5 Cameras musl I'.'.B|3|1IJI'EII'I'lll'i'l'h.ll'l'l-I:lI '|EI-|'|'BI'l'rH.FIH5|‘.'E€H'II1

& Be capable of visually confirming the nsture of the crime committed.

T Provite a linked record of the date, time, and place of any image.

& Provide good quality images - colour during opening times.

9 Opersle under existing Bkt [eek within and outbde he premises

10, Have the recording device located i a secure area of locked cabine!.

11. Have & rrandlor 1o reyiew images and reoorded piclune quaity,

12. Be reguilarty mainlained 10 erure continuous quality of imaie capture and ratention.

13. Have signae drgplayed in the customer ares 1o sdvise that CCTV is in operation

14. Digital imames must be kept Tor 11 days

15. Podice vﬂllhmmhinmgeutmhn ressonable lime.

16, The equigment must have 3 suitable export method, &g CO/DVD wiiter so thal the police can make an evidential copy
ol the data they require. This dsta should Be in the rative Tle format, to ensure thal no image quality is lost when making
1k copry. IT This format i non-standard (L& mandfsciures proprietary] then the marulsciurer should supply the replay
software 1o ensure That The video on the CD can be replayed by the police on 8 standard computer. Copies mist Be made
svslable to Police on request

£} Public safety

Eerergency lights and Mire extinguishers will be installed.
I\ iy ok o Feconding system shall be ket upon the premises in which shall be entered particulsrs of inspections made
1hiose required to be made by ststute, and informastion compiled 1o comply with any pubiiic salety condition attached 1o e
premises Beence that requires the recording of such information. The 100 Book shall be kept svsilsble for nspection when
required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or sssocisted legislstion

Errergency light will be instaBed and fire extinguisher will be installed. The e exil i free of any Engediment of obstace at
s time of the operating hours. Al parts of the premises snd s fitings snd spparsius therein, door Tastenings and notices
and the seating, Bghting heating, electrical ventilation, sanilary scoommodsiion, washing Tacilites and other irnstallations,
willl be maintained at s times in s good order and in a safe condition.

) The prevention of public aukance

|Praminent, clear and legitle notices will be displayed sl all exis requesting the public bo respect the nesds af nearby

Pagcle630



Comtinued from previous page_

ressdents and [ Teave The premees ard The Sea gquicily.

Dieliveries of maierials necessany Tor the operstion of the business will be camried oul &t wich a Bime or insuch 3 manne as
10 prevent nusance and disburbence (o nearby residanis

A specific ta operaton will be nominated for stall and cusiommers use The compary's 1elephone number will be advertised
10 ELISioMmErs

For public muisanos there will nol allow Sy sheohl drink owlssde of the irading area.

Sl DOCASEONS Wi persors hawe Deen refused service will be reconded inarefusals boak, which shall be kepl & the
premises o not less than 12 months

&) The prabection af children from harm

W will be very sirict 10 not sell alcohol 1o children and under age
Any aleahol must be sokd by DPS of a person authorised be the DPS st all fimes,

B 5130 wha sells alcohol will be frained in the role by the DPS with regulsr relresher fraining.

Records of iraining will be kept and made svsilsble for exsmining officers of the relevant authorities.

‘Where @ person appears bo be under the age 25, identification in the form af passpor], pholo driving licsnce o 8 prool of
sty card bearing the pas hologram will be sought and if pot provided service of sicohol will be relUsed.

Suitabie sgnage will be driplayed at the point of entry snd 1 the service ares ahising cUstormers Thal The premises

opersles the challenge 25 prool of sge soheme

Section 19 of 21

MNOTES ON DEMONSTRATIRG ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE LK

Palg7e 31




Continued irom previous page .
[ pplicabde 1o ndividual spplicanis only, ncluding those in a parinership which is mal & lirmited liability parinershig] 1
urdlersiand | am nol enbiilsd o be Esued wilh a licene i1 do not heve the entitlement o live and work in e UK (or ifl

. armsubgect o a condition preventing me fromm doing wark relating bo e camying on of a Biensable activity) and that my
licence will become imealid i | cesse Do be entitled o live and work in the UK _The DPS named in this apphcalion farm is
entithed o work in the UK (@nd & not subject 1o conditions preventing hiim o ber from daing work relaling 1o a licensalbe
activity) and | have seen & copy of his of her proal of entiilesmsent towork, if approprisle

4 Ticking this box ndicates you Riave resd and indersiood The shove decl aration

Thiis sechion should be completed by The applicant, unibess you answered “Yes™ 10 the guestion "Are you & agent acling on
Bttt 0of the applicamt ™

* Full reame | A EMDER CEMGEL |

* Capaity [AGENT i

* Date [22]#[oa] /[ 2023 ]
od mm Y

| sddarchersgraoy |

Oz posu e finished you need to do the followang:
1. Serve this form 10 yous c-mpmarn;-thﬂmg ﬂlp_n'sa-.reaa

2 Go back to hibps z 3

continue with :.Imr.!q]nplllr.!hl:l'l

DT Tonged bo make sure you heve Sl your supporting documentation 1o hard.

1o uplosd this fie and

ITIS &N OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUBAMUARY CONVICTION TO & FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TOMAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITI% AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK 'WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAYE REASDNARLE CAUSE TOBELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DMSOUALIFIED FROM DOING 50 BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMBGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO ERPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO 5 SUBJECT T
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO & CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMASIGRATION,
ASYLUM ARND NATIONALITY RET 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 1 OF THE SAME ALCT, WILL BE COBAMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY D3 501K THE KNOWLEDGE, OR 'WITH REASONARLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPMLOYEE
IS DNSCHUALIFRED

Pagé832



From: [ - - chp.co.uk>

Sent: 19 April 2023 17:00

To: 'hasan kartal' <} H2n2h V- Gould <hvgould@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Banqueting Suite - objections

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Hannah,

| trust this email finds you well.
Further to the telephone conversation with our client Mr. Kartal, he is willing to reduce the hours to 00:30am Monday
to Sunday because of the neighbouring objections. Could you kindly please inform the necessary parties?

Kind regards,

Mr. A. Ender Cemgil (BSc, MICE)

Director

Planning & Architectural & Structural Consultant
For and on Behalf of ARCHPL Ltd.
I

400 West Green Road

London N15 3PX

(% ARCH

From: _@archpl.co.uk>

Sent: 24 April 2023 18:08
To: Hannah V. Gould <hvgould@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Subject: Premises Licence - The Palace Banqueting Suite, Town Mead, Brooker Road, Waltham Abbey, Essex, ENS 1JH

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Hanna
As per your email below, the revised hours is as follows;

Provision of live & recorded music, provision of performances of dance —
Sunday to Monday 11:00 to 00:30

Supply of alcohol -

Sunday to Monday 11:00 to 00:30

Opening hours —

Sunday to Monday 11:00 to 00:30

Best regards

Rifat Gokce

T:0208 809 2320 M:

Planning & Architectural Consultant
For and on Behalf of ARCHPL Ltd.

400 WestGreen Road London N15 3PX

Pa1gge 33



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

. PR WASAN KARTAL o

Jill name of prospective promises supervisar]

of

BlFRIERN GLOJE WALTHAM (RoSS ENF €FF

address

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

NEW PREMISES LICENCE

o i
by

RN RARTAL

relating 1o a premises licence :
Inumber of existing Noance, ¥ any]

for

TOWNUEAD SRocKER D, wiLim ABREY ENG ATH

Pagcza034




and any premises licence 1o be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

MR, WASAN KARTAL

Iname of appicant)

concerning the supply of alcohol at

TowWNMEAD, BRooLfR €D WALTHAM ABRET FNS 1JH

(nama and addvess of‘mmo‘m fo which appd\csn&l relates)

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number

LN/

fnsert personal hcence numbar, nfan}} =

Personal licence issuing authority

L onpon RORousH of EAFIELD

{insert name and addrass and lefephane of persanal lcence issuing awthority, If any)

Name (please print) Hg H*J/JA/ #jQTAL
Date 34;03.23 R senaiiias

Pazg1e 35



og abed

-
| T ety i g ol g— \d—
P 8 el - i o Sy Sy =

L .
0

B e L e

.
T Cappg o e g g o A

» muzeswn
-
ammn > ) ] -
— " =)
T g )
[ U ] pranadlaniny

I ——

e —

R

- ———

) o BT Seeenl =
= 3 i t‘i ey P
3 T -
2 3 1)
: —
- Byt | - /.41 nam . i‘ s
] 3 12 G S
A et e (] e P O o
i 3 1 1 i i
| REROREDRRNERS 222 0 ) TR O S ST
. <444
_ %
. ol : & - ':
- |

Jrey i
Pl e e !
!
B mosnos !
!
B wonsmson I
[] = oo e w o n s !
N DI T ML !
=
A, escscizcoe s sormc e
N

A o v,

A v asar
A e e arsases

ATIRRALLY G LUMRATID VW AN
- e

S WS T ANCE DOCR o s

Y S ———— -

[ R —

n LR = 1)
= mirim

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN

WALLS | CEILOVES LEGEND:
EXISTING WALLS
PROPOSED WALLS

WALLS TO 82 DEMOLISHED

ARCH

AR OMETECTURAL DO0GN € TLIN0
A0 Wt G Basd. Wt Carinn,
Lot X153

S

Tok W JOW 2130 SCREM| WOIY
Wk wwn il o

ot B Mo e
Vi Mt S el M (3 i Mol
e
100G = nmm
B o
: =1 L~
22079 101




i[e]}
2S of dance — & 00:3
1y 3:00 to 04:( 10| nda &
l to 00:3( )4:00
- Sunday to Fr 00 and
Saturda 1:0(

register of licensed premi: | at the
ing Office of Epping Forest uncil, Civie
fices, High Street, Epping, Ess 16 4BZ.

Applications for premises licences may be inspected at
this office during office hours. Anyone wishing to oppose
this application must give written notice to the Licensing

Office within 28 days of this notice.

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false
statement in connection with an application which could

lead to a fine on summary conviction (maximum £5000)

Page 37



LOCALIQ

Part of the Newsquest Media Group

Our Ref: WAT2694249 SALES RECEIPT Date: 04/04/2023
Palace Banqueting Suite Finance Department
Brooker Road Newsquest Media Group Ltd
Waltham Abbey 1st Floor Chartist Tower
Essex Upper Dock Street
EN9 1JH Newport
South Wales

NP20 1DW

VAT Reg No: 667 8301 08

Hasan Kartal Wasim Ahmed
Marketing Solutions Exec - In

+4410 23216232

wahmed@localiq.co.uk

[ ews s o

PAID by Card ending -at 14:08 04/04/23 | Recaipt No. R462546WAT £465.02
Product Classification ‘Start Date |End Date Days /

Inserts
Public Notice Online 130472023 | 13005/2023 3
Epping Forest Guardian - 7x2 Alcobol & Licensing 1300472023 | 13/04/2023 1
Premises Licence

Thank you for placing your notice with us.

Newsguest Media Group Lid, Comparry No |8M37£Eonglmu& Wales)
Regisiered office 15t Floor, Chartst Tower, Upper Dock Street, Newport, South Wales, NP20 10W, acting as agent for all its subsidary companies.
For full ferms and conditions please see v

Pagé438




FW: EPP Application Received - Premises Licence

< vos
@ Licensing Epping and Brentwood <lic O19|2||®

To Licensing Fri 28/04

@ You replied to this message on 28/04/2023 14:58.

Palace baqueting Suite - Waltham Abbey - Conditions agreed.pdf %
@ 1 MB

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content
is safe.

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached email chain between Essex Police and the Applicant.

As long as the amendments agreed and conditions are added to the application
then Essex Police have no objections.

Many thanks and kind regards,

Kelsey Dott (81335)

Licensing Officer

€8 101 (Ext: 313604)

@ Loughton Police Station, 158 High Road, Loughton, IG10
1DX

Pazg?e 39



From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood <essex.police.u k>

Sent: 20 April 2023 14:49
To:
Subject: Issues following site visit

Good afternoon Hasan ,

Thank you for your time yesterday , | found the site really useful putting what you are seeking into perspective.
2

As per our conversation the following issues were discussed :

¢ You have abandoned then 0400 hrs opening , you are now seeking to reduce all of your licensing times to
00:30hrs each day.

Crime & Disorder

e You will have a staff member on duty that has the ability to download CCTV in an emergency.
¢ Only replanned events to be held at the premises

¢ Minimum 3 x SIA door staff deployed during every event .

If you agree with these additional conditions , please respond your agreement to the email before close of business
Friday 28™ April .

Thank you

Ronan McManus (80692)

Senior Licensing Officer

£ 101 (Ext: 406363) &

@ Braintree Police Station, Blyth’s Meadow, Braintree. CM7 3DJ

Local Policing Support Unit - Home (sharepoint.com)

From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood essex.police.uk>

Sent: 26 April 2023 13:45

o: I < P CO. UK
Subject: FW: Issues following site visit
Importance: High

Good Morning,

We still had not received a reply. Please can we have a response stating that you agree to the conditions as detailed
in Ronan’s email (below).

Kind regards,

Kelsey Dott (81335)

Licensing Officer

£ 101 (Ext: 313604) &

@ Loughton Police Station, 158 High Road, Loughton, IG10 1DX

Pagcza640



From:archpl‘co.ub
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 11:08 AM
To:

Cc: 'ARCH PLANNING' [

Subject: RE: Issues following site visit - Town Mead Sports and Social Club, Brooker Road, Waltham Abbey, EN9 1JH

@essex.police.uk>

Dear Kelsey

As per our telephone conversation just now, this is to confirm that we are happy to accept the conditions which you
have raised in your email below.

Page 41



FW: The Palace Banqueting Suite, Town Mead, Waltham Ab...

e < —
Nicki Glasscock SO T}
To @ Hannah V. Gould Fri 28/04

@ You replied to this message on 28/04/2023 14:58.
This message was sent with High importance.

Hi Hannah,

Please see below —The applicant has agreed conditions with me as below:

- Noise Limiter must be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a level determined by The
Community Resilience Team so as to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to local residents or
businesses. No alteration or modification to any existing sound system(s) should be affected
without prior agreement with The Community Resilience Team. No additional sound generating
equipment shall be used on the premise without being routed through the sound limiter device.

- A written dispersal policy shall be in place and implemented at the premises to move customers
from the premises and the immediate vicinity in such a way as to cause minimum disturbance or
nuisance to neighbours. The policy must be agreed with the Community Resilience Team and
subject to regular review (minimum 6 monthly intervals)

If these conditions are added to any licence that should be granted, then | am happy to withdraw my representation.
If there are any issues with this then please let me know.

Kind regards,

Nicki Glasscock

Environmental Enforcement Officer

Community Resilience Team

Technical Services

Epping Forest District Council, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping, CM16 4BZ
Tel: 01992 564703

Email: nglasscock@eppingforestdc_gov.uk

Pagé 42



OBJECTIONS X 29

1

Re: Objection to late night licence for The Palace Banqueti...

<
@jgoddard— it L

To @ Hannah V. Gould Fri 28/04

@ You replied to this message on 28/04/2023 14:45.

Good afternoon

Please take this as my formal objection to the late night license submitted
for ‘The Palace Banqueting Suite, Town Mead, Brooker Road, Waltham
Abbey, Essex, EN9 1JH’.

| live on Sewardstone Street which is a one road away from the Venue, |
believe by giving a late night license to this location it will raise the levels of
noise pollution and general anti social behaviour.

Also being allowed to stay open till 0400 in the morning is excessive and
unreasonable and this will ultimately lead to increased crime and disorder
that venues that serve alcohol to this hour traditionally attract.

Regards

James GODDARD

-Sewardstone Street
Waltham Abbey
EN91HZ

Pazgge 43



Re: License application re The Palace Banqueting Suite ENO9...

S G > F e

To @ Hannah V. Gould Thu 27/04

@ You replied to this message on 28/04/2023 14:37.

Dear Hannah
Thankyou for your reply.

My name is Mrs Jacqueline A Sullivan and my address ismrange Court, Waltham Abbey,
ENS 1RQ. mobile number

What concerns me most is Mr Hasan Kartal is saying that he is willing for the premises to be
opened from 11am - 00.30 each day.

Does this mean that everybody ,but the staff who will closing up will be off the premises?

What time will the last drink be served? Mr Kartal has stated the sale of alcohol also 11am -
00.30.

Although | am retired, there are families that have children who go to bed early, people with
jobs that can start early in the morning and | know of two families in Mead Court that back
directly onto the Town Mead that are carers for their spouces.

Kind regards

Mrs J Sullivan.

Page 44



Pa3gle 45



RE: Townmead Banqueting Suite

<
Cath Golder [N © © 7 F

To @ Hannah V. Gould Thu 27/04

@ You replied to this message on 27/04/2023 17:18.

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for you reply.
1 still object to the time, by closing at 1.00 guests will still be leaving at 1.30 which would really disturb a lot of
neighbours. My other concern is where are the cars going to be parked as there is limited parking at the venue and the

surrounding streets struggle to fit the residents vehicles.

| feel that the original time was put in knowing it would have to be reduced in the hope residents would just put up with
it.

So yes | still strongly object as do many of my neighbours.
Regards

Cath Golder

Dear Sir/Madam

I am a resident of Audley Gardens and | strongly object to the licensing application of the above.
The noise from the mead travels so we hear what is going on, eg football and the town fair once a year which is all
acceptable when we are in our garden or have the windows open in the summer and at night in the summer. If the

planning was to go ahead it would disturb our sleep and a lot of the residents sleep, which I think is really unfair.
When people leave the venue we would hear them leaving in their cars, doors banging people shouting.

We have cars wheel spinning and revving engines late at night and this disturbs our sleep and if permission is given it
would be a nightmare every weekend.

Please advise me if there are any other departments | should contact to give my views.

Your faithfully

Mrs Cath Golder

.Audley Gardens

Paggz46



Re: the palace banqueting suite .town mead. waltham abbey

< % LE N J
Peter Barnard 99 i
To @ Hannah V. Gould Thu 27/04

@ You replied to this message on 27/04/2023 16:13.

Hi
Sorry that should read oppose. On The grounds of noise nuisance

Peter

On 27 April 2023, at 15:29, Peter Barnard _wrote:

Dear Hannah

Thank you for your prompt response. | live at-orchard gardens.
| still suppose the proposed hours

Many thanks
Peter

Page 47



Pag(3é448



Town Mead Application - Palace Banqueting Suite

@ Gillian Nash_ SIS > E||

To Licensing Wed 26/04

@ You replied to this message on 27/04/2023 14:53.

To Whom It May Concern:

| live at .Audley Gardens, Waltham Abbey EN9 1RT, which backs directly onto
Town Mead Park, and specifically the building which has been leased to the Palace
Banqueting Suite.

| object to the Planning Application on the following grounds:

1. That the opening hours up to 1.00am seven days a week will impact on residents,
in that there will be a lot of noise from up to 400 guests who choose to drink/smoke
outside the building, especially during warmer weather.

2. Residents may have their windows open on hot nights, and those backing directly
onto the Park will be most affected by the noise.

3. The noise created once the venue closes and up to 400 people are driving away
from the carpark (which backs directly onto Audley Gardens).

4, The noise created by cabs arriving to pick up guests, or those guests leaving on
foot, who may decide to leave the park via the Orchard Gardens exit, creating more
noise and disturbance, especially if they are drunk. If events are held 7 nights a
week, there is great potential for increased vandalism and anti-social/criminal
activity.

Pa?’gse 49



PaggGSO



6
Re: The Palace, Brooker Road, EN9 1JH

& ves
Sarah Sheffield S G > | $

To @ Hannah V. Gould Mon 24/04

sping Fr image001.png
istrict C 12 KB

| wish to object to the application from Hasan Kartel for a Premises Licence for
the provision of live and recorded music, provision of performance and dance and
the supply of alcohol.

My objection is based on my concern that this new licence will increase the
possibility of public nuisance and increase the level of crime and disorder for both
the residential and commercial neighbours.

Commercial residents in this area already suffer from antisocial behaviour as well
as damage and defacement of their buildings and vehicles during the evenings
and weekends.

Sarah Sheffield

-Brooker Road

Waltham Abbey
EN9 1JH

Page 51



7

Re: WK/202316191 The Palace Banqueting Suite, Town Me...

<
sarah Togher [ NENDNENN  © © ¥

To @ Hannah V. Gould Mon 24/04

@ You replied to this message on 24/04/2023 15:59.

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content

is safe.

Thanks Hannah - our address is[lcreenfield Street, Waltham Abbey, EN9 1HL.

If you need any further information please let me know.

| still think my points are valid for a 1am closing time. | don’t think any late licence

to suitable for the surrounding residential area.

Sarah Togher

Dear Sir or Madam,

| would like to object to the late night / early hours licensing proposed for
the new event space proposed by the Palace Banqueting Suite, Town Mead.

We live locally in Greenfield Street and nothing in the Waltham Abbey area
is open this late - especially in an area close to residents - we can hear the
M25 traffic - we will be able to hear any music this late and it will affect our
family sleeping.

It will also without doubt increase a wide range of health and social
problems including alcohol and drug use, anti-social behaviour and crime. |
use this area daily for exercise for my family including my children and dog. |
want it to be kept a safe community space.

At the suggested early hours closing time - when the venue does close - the
majority of attendees won’t be driving after drinking so likely to walk and
disperse through the local residential roads - causing more noise in the
local, usually quiet area.

| strongly object to the application.
Sarah Togher

Pagc35852



Re: Reject application The Palace banqueting Suits Waltha...

<
Siobhan Twiley [ NN © ©” @

To @ Hannah V. Gould Mon 24/04
Qrir¢ 0JP9 v
595 KB

Application: The palace banqueting Suits, Town Mead EN9 1JH
To whom it may concern,

I am writing with regards to the application for a music and alcohol licence at the above address
to which it is being applied for till 04:00 in a residential area.

Firstly as a resident who backs on to said premises | am utterly shocked and appalled that we
have received no correspondence about the development and the licence application and it was
only from a neighbour sending a copy as they received it from someone else. Why have we not
received a letter? How many other local effected residents haven't received letters? We live on
Mead Court our gardens back on to the park and such noice and live music would have a massive
impact on our families and our lifes. How have you not considered this and included our road?
Along with Orchard gardens and the other neighbouring roads.

Pasége 53



| am strongly rejecting such a licence being permitted to this venue. We are in a residential area
with issues of anti social behaviour in Town mead which is hard to manage and control by the
local authority and police. Why on earth would a licence be granted to introduce more alcohol
and noise to such a building. The loud noise we have in the summer from the park is enough to
deal with all day that adding to it till 4am in the morning would be absolute chaos. The sound of
base echos across the park and can be heard for miles.

We have no local police station so how would a large venue manage people drinking till

4am? We would have people all over the park in the middle of the night as it's open to the
public. Leaving the venue through different exits all night. No way!! Not even the local pubs have
licences such as this. You have a child's playground beside this building, | would hate to think
what would be left from a whole weekend of partying till 4am.

We are a working family with three small children one having additional needs the impact this
would have on him with the noise all night would be devastating. You will be driving families out
of Waltham Abbey granting such a licence.

You need to inform all surrounding roads this is not acceptable to leave properties that will be
effected out of correspondence.

| would like to know the next steps as and for all resident's to be informed.
Please respond asap as | am mindful your letter was sent out of the 3rd April.
Kind regards,

All residents of -Vlead Court

Page 54



Pa491e 55



9
RE: The Palace Banqueting Suite, EN9 1JH - Objection

< % LE N J
it vy I, | © © ||
To @ Hannah V. Gould Mon 24/04

@ You replied to this message on 24/04/2023 15:52.

Dear Licensing

| am a resident of liMead Court, Waltham Abbey, EN9 1RG and understand that Mr
Hasan Kartal has applied for a license for The Palace Banqueting Suite in Town Mead
which would include music until 00:30 Sunday to Friday extended to 04:00 on
Saturdays as well as the supply of alcohol to the same times.

Please accept this email as a formal objection to this license.

Our property is located around 200 yards from the property, when Town Mead was
run by the council if they hired the venue out privately the sound would travel
across open fields, if there was karaoke you could sing along to the songs, it was
very disruptive for our children but this generally ended at 23.00 and whilst it was
frustrating it was acceptable as it didn’t happen often. On those occasions you
would have people leaving the venue on foot via one of the 2 footpaths, one which
leads out to Orchard Gardens and the other leading out to Brooker Road, the exit to
Orchard Gardens was the one that affected us, being 75 yards from our garden.
Invariably there were arguments, smashed bottles and generally just not a nice thing
to listen to at night.

Pagé256



Page 57



therefore not out of the question to assume that all the potential issues | feel this
will cause is the very reason why the company are looking for a new venue. Please
do not allow these issues to come to our area.

There must be far better uses of this facility for the community, however, if this
must be an entertainment venue | implore with you, please do not issue this license
for drinking and music past 23:00 if at all. This site is not as isolated as you may think
and | therefore don’t feel it is suitable for this sort of activity. This kind of activity

should be conducted away from residents and hopefully that will be the case in this
instance.

Kind Regards

.Mead Court, Waltham Abbey, Essex, EN9 1RG
Thanks Hannah

In all honesty from a personal point of view | think that is reasonable on a weekend
(Friday and Saturday) | don’t necessarily want a restriction to trade. I'd like to think
they will be mindful to local residents and ensure that guests leave quietly, with
provisions put in place to assist with this, also music should be contained within the
premises and not be allowed outside, with doors kept shut to contain excess noise.
However, | feel those times are too late for school nights and | think they should be
23.00 with a closing time of 23.30 Sunday — Thursday.

Kind Regards

Pagé458



10

From: Nansi Andirevw |

Sent: 17 April 2023 21:31
To: Licensing <Licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Cc: ClIr.H Kane <cllr.hkane@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>; cllr.jparsons@eppingforest.gov.uk;
clir.dplummer@eppingforest.gov.uk

Subject: Licensing objection-The Palace Banqueting Suite. Waltham Abbey

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Ref : None issued

We, the residents of .Orchard Gardens, Waltham Abbey, En91rs . Strongly objected to the
application made by Mr Hassan Kartal regarding the extension to opening hours and alcohol

license on the premises of the new Palace banqueting suite based on the old Town mead social
club.

First objection - Opening times
Sun - Fri 11.00 - 01.00
Sat - 11.00 - 04.30

This extension from the previous, very reasonable

9am-9pm Mon - Thur
9am-midnight Fri - Sat

Pa‘g’e 59



Pagé660



Page 61



1
Palace Banqueting Suite Brooker Road

< ces
raywarcis [ | ©®

To Licensing 21/04/2023

@ You replied to this message on 24/04/2023 15:38.

Richard and Sharon Knowles

l:range Court

Waltham Abbey
En9 1rq

Regarding the application for hours and drinks extension at The Palace Banqueting suite, Brooker
Road, En9 1jh.

We feel this application is totally unacceptable as it is in a residential area and the noise from the
venue and people leaving will create unacceptable conditions. The current opening hours seem to be
perfectly adequate for any type of celebration. It is well documented that noise pollution and sleep
deprivation is detrimental to people's health and wellbeing.

Also after reading the 5* reviews we wonder if they have ever visited the area, i.e. Multiple parking?,
private parking?. This is in a public park and the car park is there for everyone's use. The park is well used
by the people of Waltham Abbey and surrounding areas.

We hope the council will take into account residents opinions as this will affect at least 5 turnings that
are adjacent to the park and will be affected by the noise

Kind regards

Pagéa62



12

From: Withers Leigh |

Sent: 17 April 2023 14:58

To: Licensing <Licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Subject: The Palace Banqueting Suite, Town Mead Licence Application

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern;

With reference to the above application, we are residents in Mead Court Waltham Abbey
and strongly object to the above application.

Approval of such licensing for this venue will impact on the area as a whole - as there is
no direct public transport links into Waltham Abbey there will be a large increase in traffic
especially during late hours, increasing noise and anti social behaviour. There will be
people who will not be able to get taxi's or who will wander around the local area most

likely intoxicated causing noise and nuisance to local residents.

Crime and anti social behaviour will increase which will lead to more calls being made to
the Police. This in turn will impact on house and car insurance policy prices due to the
increase of police attendance to the area.

If this was a one off then there would be no objection, however 7 days a week and until
04:00 on a Saturday night/Sunday morning will be unfair and invasive to local residents.
With such a late licence on a Saturday people will come to the area just to drink as they

are able to drink until 04:00 in the morning thus emphasising the points already made
with regards to noise, nuisance, Crime and anti-social behaviour.

Please do not approve this application.
Many thanks

Leigh and Craig Withers

Pa‘bge 63



Hi Hannah

Thank you for your email - | can confirm that we now own .\Aead Court after my
Mother in Law, _passed away in February 2023. We are in the process of
clearing the property and having some work done before moving in within the next couple
of months. As we will be living there with our family this application will very much affect
us should it be granted.

Many thanks

Leigh

Hi Hannah
| have spoken with my husband and we would like to maintain our objection.
Many Thanks

Leigh

Paggo64



13
rrom: sandra [

Sent: 14 April 2023 15:29

To: ClIr.S Kane <clir.skane@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>; Clir.J Parsons <ClIr.JParsons@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>; ClIr.H Kane
<cllr.hkane@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>; eleanor.laing.mp@parliament.uk; Licensing <Licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Subject: The Palace Banqueting Suite Town Mead - licensing application

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

| STRONGLY OBJECT to the multi-faceted licensing application submitted by Hasan Kartal. Why weren't the
residents of Waltham Abbey consulted months ago re the takeover of the building? The document circulating
on Facebook dates the licensing application as 3™ April. It is now 14™ April. Closing date for objections:

28" April. Fourteen days left (including weekends, | assume?).

The applicant wants to be enabled to supply alcohol from 11am to 12.30pm Sunday to Friday and 11am
Saturday to 04.30am on Sunday. Basically, the building will be open almost 24/7. The applicant wants to be
enabled to use the building for live and recorded music and dance performance. All the windows around the
building have been bricked up meaning no natural light or air. Visitors will be claustrophobic so all the doors
will have to be left open, allowing the noise from within plus noise from the revellers reaching across the
immediate housing complexes. NOISE POLLUTION!

NO NO NO! WHAT ARE YOU THINKING? WHY ARE YOU DOING THIS? Town Mead is for families to enjoy leisure
pursuits. That was the whole idea of the lottery funding. The whole idea of applying for lottery funding but
you have allowed the area to deteriorate for a long time now. However, this current situation if definitely
NOT the answer. If EFDC agrees to this all the low-life in Waltham Abbey will come out of the woodwork.
Families will stop coming to Town Mead with their children. They will be afraid of what their children might
find whilst running around. The car park adjacent to this building will be taken over by Mr Kartal (inevitable),
thus making it difficult for parents to drive their children to Town Mead as there is only one other small car
park. Clirs Kane; you live in Waltham Abbey so you are well aware of the current parking problems! This
building is scheduled to open May/June but | see no signs of a multi-storey car park being built in Town Mead
so how will the town cope with an endless stream of revellers? You cannot seriously believe everyone will use
expensive taxis and abide by the drinking laws if driving. How will the situation be policed?

You and all the other councillors are the only ones to want this building to be used in this way. You could have
had decent organisations making far better use of the building. Frankly, you should be ashamed of
yourselves; sadly this whole situation smacks of greed. You are bringing this town to its knees. Town Mead
will be littered with all manner of debris. Will you be compensating decent-minded people by issuing council
tax rebates because of noise pollution?

If a Labour or Green councillor steps forward and promises to stop this nonsense, then they will most
definitely be getting my vote in May.

Sandra O'Nions

Pa591e 65



s -

Dear Ms Gould

Thank you for your response. | am happy to provide my address which is:'ountain Place, Waltham Abbey,
EN9 1RW.

Kind regards

Yours sincerely

Sandra O'Nions

0 -

Dear Ms Gould

Thank you for the update. However, | wish my objection to stand. Another cause for concern is that he will
be taking trade away from the public houses in the town which enable entertainment during the week and at
weekends. The council should never have offered the building to Mr Kartal in the first place. My
understanding is that the building only exists because of The National Lottery Community Funding incentive
and | do wonder if they themselves would approve/allow the council's action.

Kind regards

Sandra O'Nions

Pag(55266



14

From: Martin ool |

Sent: 12 April 2023 20:50

To: Licensing <Licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Cc: ClIr.H Kane <cllr.hkane@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Subject: Notification of consultation re The palace banqueting suite,Town mead Brooker rd
Waltham abbey ,EN9 1RT Epping forest District council ref no WK/202316191

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir/madam
| write to you re the proposed application to the council as set out by mr Hassan Kartal for usage
of the above premises . Myself and my wife strongly object to any granting of permission by the
council’s sub-committee to allow this proposal by the applicant Mr Kartal to go ahead . We base
our disapproval on all four points as outlined in your letter to ourselves regarding 1 The
prevention of crime and disorder 2 Public safety 3 Prevention of public nuisance 4 The protection
of children from harm . As the proposal of opening hours at weekends and subsequent of
disturbance of what will be in effect past 4am with alcohol and possible noise and possible
drunken behaviour during as well as leaving such a venue at an even later time will ultimately
lead to anti social disturbances for us and all the residents either in our road or surrounding local
neighbourhood areas . The license application also shows that normal working weekday nights
would as well be open to past midnight as a venue for live , recorded music as well as the supply
of alcohol will only increase the risk of anti social behaviour and rubbish being left in surrounding
areas which after all is in the direct vicinity of a public park / nature area for young and old for
local people to enjoy , I’'m quite sure that should this application be granted would for the
residents enjoyment of Town mead be lost , with the surrounding area becoming a rubbish
strewn no go area . Young children along with their parents use this area as do dog walkers
exercising their pets | believe would on certain occasions feel quite threatened by being in the
location by what this application if it were to go ahead might bring into the area . The nuisance
factor through the noise at night would also be considerable as the level sometimes now
especially in the summer months when our windows are open at night is very anti social as it is
presently sad to say this threat would also increase to the local neighbourhood . This whole
proposal is unacceptable to this locality and the general atmosphere of our area and very serious
due consideration by yourselves on allowing this consideration to not be allowed . | urge
yourselves to strongly contest all of this planned application by Mr Kartal.
| am yours sincerely
Mr Martin and Mrs Dora Poole
.Audley gdns
Waltham abbey
EN9 1RT
Sent from my iPhone

Pafge 67



Thank you for your email Hannah of change of proposal by Mr Kartal for alterations of time scale in terms
of the amount of hours the establishment would in fact be open for usage . Unfortunately for us this does
not alter the fact of the points as raised by our already stated reasons,so | must inform you our view and
earlier comments and objections still stand .

Kindest regards Mr and Mrs Poole

Sent from my iPhone

15

From: Paul Dearman [

Sent: 14 April 2023 08:27
To: Licensing <Licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Subject: The place banqueting suite Waltham abbey

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning

I am writing to have my objection notes into this new premises licence that has been
applied for at the Town Mead Waltham abbey with the suggested title above but in
reality will be nothing but a nightclub.

This application if granted will bring nothing but increased crime ranging from drug
dealing and use serious violence as rival gangs that already operate in the area will want
to claim it as their turf. There will be him crime, stabbings that come with this.

The ASB and noise will have a negative affect on the quality of life for local residents and
the town mead is a place for the community including the youth to use for sporting
activities not for a nightclub.

The police presence in Waltham abbey is already stretched and non existent and with this

application it won’t make it any better. Essex police won’t all of a sudden magic up more
police officers to deal with the crime that will come.

Pag(”g4 68



Yet again Epping forest DC are failing the community of this application is granted which |
strongly expect it will have already been “paid” for.

| urge you to do the right thing and reject this application and give the building back to a
community based non profit company such as Abbey youth/Waltham abbey football
club.

Regards
Paul Dearman

Sent from my iPhone

Good evening
My address is .Stonyshotts Waltham abbey essex EN93DF.
Regards

Paul Dearman
Sent from my iPhone

Good evening

| maintain my objection to this licence, having a licence until 0400 hours on a Friday and Saturday night is
extremely concerning.

Have essex police had an input in this application? If so did they have any objections to this?

No wedding needs a licence until 4am, it is quite clear that the deal has already been done, | object and
will continue to object to this license.

Regards
Paul Dearman

Sent from my iPhone

Pa595e 69



16
broms 7o

Sent: 19 April 2023 14:33
To: Licensing <Licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Hasan Kartal licensing application

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

From;Mr &Mrs William -Town Mead Road Waltham Abbey, En91rp

Regarding the application for hours and drinks extension at The Palace Banqueting suite, Brooker
Road, En9 1jh.

We feel this application is totally unacceptable as it is in a residential area and the noise from the
venue and people leaving will create unacceptable conditions. The current opening hours seem to be
perfectly adequate for any type of celebration. It is well documented that noise pollution and sleep
deprivation is detrimental to people's health and wellbeing.

Also after reading the 5* reviews we wonder if they have ever visited the area, i.e. Multiple parking?,
private parking?. This is in a public park and the car park is there for everyone's use. The park is well used
by the people of Waltham Abbey and surrounding areas.

We hope the council will take into account residents opinions as this will affect at least 5 turnings that
are adjacent to the park and will be affected by the noise

From Stephen &Linda Williams

Sent from my Galaxy

Thank you for your email we still are of the opinion that 12.30am on Monday to Sunday would be too
much, we wouldn't have any objections to 12.30am on Saturday night/Sunday morning, but this venue is
in a predominantly residential area. Some people still have to work on Sundays and there are plenty of
families with children in the area. My husband has breathing difficulties and has trouble with sleeping
without extra noise. But we still think 12.30am on Saturday night/sunday morning is quite late enough.

Mr & Mrs Williams

Paggs70



Hi , an amendment to our previous email regarding Mr Kartals application when we said we have no
objection to 12.30am , we did mean venue closed by that time and people to have left by then.

Regards Mr & Mrs Williams

Sent from my Galaxy

17
Re: The Palace Banqueting Suite, Town Mead EN91JH

<
dawn rogers IV © P

To @ Hannah V. Gould;  townclerk@walthamabbey-tc.gov.uk; 20/04/2023
ClirJ Parsons; © Clir.H Kane; Licensing

@ You replied to this message on 24/04/2023 11:55.

Mr Kim Rogers & Mrs Dawn Rogres
Rush Drive

Waltham Abbey

Essex

EN93YP

It has come to my knowledge that
Mr Hasan Kartal has applied for a Music and Alcohol licence until 4am.

This is totally unacceptable. Far too late. Surely you can visualise the trouble and noise that is going to

bring to a residential area. It's not like it's stuck in a middle of a field with nothing around it.

When this was used some years back alcohol was served until 11pm and music was turned off at 11.30
premises vacated by midnight.

Please do not allow this to go ahead, please respect out town and all the residents in it, and say NO to

this application.

| have since had a email from Hannah saying that the applicant has changed the hours to finish at
12.30am

Page 71



This as we all know he can apply for an extention of the license, so no | still object to this going ahead, but
if he change the serving alcohol to be finished be served by 11pm (normal public house hours) music of
by 11.30pm and premises vacated by midnight, other then the odd staff finishing clearing up then | may
be happy for it to go ahead.

Please keep us informed onwhat is going on.
Yours sincerely
Kim & Dawn Rogers

Moved to the Town over 40 years ago and buy locally whenever | can to support our town in the best way
possible.

18

Sent: 18 April 2023 16:31
To: Licensing <Licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Townmead Banqueting Palace

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

I write, to strongly oppose to Mr Hasan Kartal’s application for opening times at
the formally known community centre now renamed as The Palace banqueting
suite. Apart from the obvious objections of noise which I believe other residents
may have I am also concerned with other issues this late night venue may present.

My objections and deep concerns are as follows.

Page 72



1. Noise/Music emitting from the venue will disturb local residents of an evening
and into the early hours of the morning (possibly 7 days a week) as the venue is
located in close proximity of homes, this exacerbated especially in summer months
when windows are left open. THIS HAS BEEN AN ISSUE IN THE PAST.

2. Increase risk of antisocial behaviour in and around venue from patrons
accessing and leaving premises intoxicated. Uber driver’s urinating and disposing
of food rubbish in carpark whilst waiting for customers to leave.

3. Safety concerns for both patrons and residents property as street lighting is
turned off in area causing complete blackout.

4. The increase numbers of vehicle parking in and around surrounding streets from
venue, rather than using carpark. (Vehicles sat navigating systems often direct
Townmead users to Orchard Gardens and Sewardstone st entrance).

L

5. The fact that we have no local policing and the increase risks as fore mentioned
above should also be factored in. The nearest Police station is Harlow which is
under resourced.

These are my concerns as a resident living in Audley Gardens which back onto the
proposed venue and I have copied my local ward Councillor into this objection
with a view that she will support my concerns.

Your sincerely [
Martin Sullivan
.Audley Gardens E

Paf’gge 73



Waltham Abbey
ENS IRT

Dear Hannah

| wish to maintain my objection. | feel deeply concerned that Waltham abbey town
council have leased out the venue in this manner and boasted on social media that
the tenant Mr Kartal has invested heavily into the venue which will now be able to
facilitate massive events and benefit the community. (Their words)

The previous Licence holder rarely used its licence to host parties and on the rare
occasions that parties were held at the community centre residents made
allowances to noise issues which ceased at 23:00hrs. The town Council are in the
process of sending me information of accounts which will determine the frequency
of events held there over the years. | expect the numbers to be extremely low.

| am also awaiting a response from Epping Forest dc planning officer to advise on if
planning permission or change of use was required as works carried out seem to

suggest it may need permission.

Whilst | appreciate Mr Kartal’s change in application | feel it will still impact severely
on my sleep and wellbeing as well as other residents. This directly as a result of
being so close to the venue and especially in the summer months when windows or
left open for cooler air.

| am up most days at 6am and generally work long days. With Mr Kartals current
proposal this may dictate to my household getting 5-6 hours at the most
undisturbed rest a night 7 days a week, which is totally unacceptable in my view and
impact on both my health and mental health.

Yours sincerely

Martin Sullivan

Page 74



19
Sent: 19 April 2023 12:14
To: Licensing <Licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Licensing for The Palace Banqueting Suite, Brooker Road Waltham Abbey
ENS 1JH

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear licensing department,

In light of an application from Hassan Kartal. | strongly object to the licensing on the
Saturday serving alcohol from 11:00 to 04:30.

A banqueting suite, is a function/ reception hall, it’s intended purpose is to host
business or social events, in large numbers and provide a meal.

If it’s a banqueting suite, then why is there a need to serve alcohol until 04:30?

Is the suite going to be used as a drinking establishment if there is no banquet on?

Waltham Abbey has limited public transport links, No public transport would be
available at that time. My major concern would be the possibility of drink driving.
Waltham Abbey is an historic town, with a beautiful church and town hall, as we are
all aware alcohol brings with it antisocial behaviour.

Another concern is policing, Essex police are under staffed and already stretched to
the limits.

Regards
Linda Sloan

Sent from my iPhone

Dear Hannah, my objection was the 04:30 am finish as stated in my original email, giving the
reasons for my concern. So yes | do wish to proceed with my objection.

My address is -Monkswood Avenue, Waltham Abbey, EN9 1LD
Linda Sloan

Pasde 75



20

Sent: 13 April 2023 19:46
To: Licensing <Licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Subject: licensing application

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content
is safe.

Mr and Mrs KingllMead Court.We feel that we must object in the strongest terms
to application for a license for music and dance in extended hours for seven days a
week at the Palace Banqueting Suite,formally the Town Mead Sports and Social Club
in Brooker Road,Waltham Abbey.lIt is in close proximity to a secluded residential
area and the concerns are a dramatic increase in drunken and anti social behaviour
litter and vandalism as well as noise.lt is a totally unsuitable location for such an
establishment.We understand as well that the applicant already has such an
establishment in Edmonton which does not always strictly adhere to his licensing
laws.

| wish to maintain my objection.The building was | think lottery funded for the
benefit of the town as a sport and social club and the council seem to have in
private disposed of it simply for financial gain.The gentleman already has a
record for flouting the rules and to grant any late night drinking is simply the
short straw.

Get Outlook for Android

Paggz76



21

Sent: 18 April 2023 20:38
To: Licensing <Licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re register for licence application The Palace Banqueting

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern

| write, to strongly oppose to Mr Hasan Kartal’s application for opening times at the formally known
community centre now renamed as The Palace banqueting suite.
My objections and deep concerns are as follows.

1. Noise/Music emitting from the venue will disturb local residents (including me and my family) of an
evening and into the early hours of the morning as the venue is located in close proximity of homes,
this exacerbated especially in summer months when windows are left open. THIS HAS BEEN AN ISSUE
IN THE PAST.

2. Increase risk of antisocial behaviour in and around venue from patrons accessing and leaving
premises intoxicated. Uber driver’s urinating and disposing of food rubbish in carpark whilst waiting for
customers to leave. Customers can (and will eventually) break the only playground that we have in the
nearby.

3. Safety concerns for both patrons and residents property as street lighting is turned off in area
causing complete blackout.

4. The increase numbers of vehicle parking in and around surrounding streets from venue, rather than
using carpark. (Vehicles sat navigating systems often direct Townmead users to Orchard Gardens and
Sewardstone st entrance).

5. The fact that we have no local policing and the increase risks as fore mentioned above should also be
factored in. The nearest Police station is Harlow which is under resourced.

These are my concerns as a resident living in Orchard Gardens which back onto the proposed venue
and | have copied my local ward Councillor into this objection with a view that she will support my
concerns.

Your sincerely

Anna Ciobica

.orchard gardens

Page 77



Dear Hannah

Thank you for your email.

I would like still to maintain my objection. | am afraid 12.30 is still very late, and looking at the
reviews of the other banqueting place of Mr Kartal (based in Edmonton), these late hours open
times will very affect our neighborhood.

Kind regards

Anna Ciobica

22

From: Carly Mernagh

Sent: 14 April 2023 08:51

To: Licensing <Licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Town Mead - EN9 1JH

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

I am writing to oppose the late licensing request for The Banqueting Suite! | find it absolutely
disgusting that this building has been taken away from the Communities use after all the funding
that has gone into it.

This is a park for our children and where our children play football and take part in sports activities.

Pagg478



You now wish to invite more unsavoury characters to party into the early hours at weekends to
Waltham Abbey and even more appalling that you even consider a late licence until 4am. | am sure
the football parents will love coming to a game early Sunday morning to find drunks and debris
everywhere because | don't believe anyone from the Council will be round to tidy up after the
nightclub kicks out.

Those poor local residents. You just have to look at the shambles that the Pink Zebra is and the
trouble that brings to the area to see you cannot put another disgusting nightclub in Waltham
Abbey!

1 100% oppose this and hope that the buildings use be reconsidered for the community instead of
some club that will bring nothing but trouble to Waltham Abbey!

More so to be near a kids playground is even more disgusting!

Regards,

Carly

Thanks Hannah,

Address as requested:
.Palmers Grove

Waltham Abbey

EN9 2QG

Carly

PaGgSe 79



Afternoon,
| still object.

Thats 7 days a week for local residents putting up with noise nuisance from this place until nearly 1am by
the time everyone leaves to go home.

That is not fair on local people, families etc who live right near to this building.
Kind regards,

Carly

23

From: Lucy Eales |

Sent: 12 April 2023 21:13

To: Licensing <Licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>; Clir.H Kane
<cllr.hkane@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Subject: The palace banqueting suit, town mead, Waltham abbey - REJECTION

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom is may concern,

As a resident of orchard gardens Waltham Abbey it’s been brought to my attention the proposed
plans for the The palace banqueting suit, Waltham abbey, town mead.

| hereby write to completely oppose Mr Hasan Kartal’s application for opening times and also the
music timings.

PagSGSO



Page 81



Hi Hannah

Thank you for the detailed email, please find below my details

Miss lucy eales

.orchard gardens Waltham abbey EN91RU

Let me know if you need anything further

Many thanks
Lucy Eales

24

Town Mead - Palace Banqueting Suite

< LN J
O "

To Licensing 16/04/2023
Cc Clir.H Kane

@ You replied to this message on 18/04/2023 15:10.

| write, to strongly oppose to Mr Hasan Kartal's application for opening times at the formally known
community centre now renamed as The Palace banqueting suite. Apart from the obvious objections of
noise which | believe other residents may have | am also concerned with other issues this late night venue
may present. r

My objections and deep concerns are as follows.

1. Noise/Music emitting from the venue will disturb local residents of an evening and into the early hours of
the morning (possibly 7 days a week) as the venue is located in close proximity of homes, this exacerbated
especially in summer months when windows are left open. THIS HAS BEEN AN ISSUE IN THE PAST.

2. Increase risk of antisocial behaviour in and around venue from patrons accessing and leaving premises
intoxicated.

3. Safety concerns for both patrons and residents property as street lighting is turned off in area causing
complete blackout.

4. The increase numbers of vehicle parking in and around surrounding streets from venue, rather than
using carpark. (Vehicles sat navigating systems often direct Townmead users to Orchard Gardens and
Sewardstone st entrance).

5. The fact that we have no local policing and the increase risks as fore mentioned above should also be
factored in. The nearest Police station is Harlow which is under resourced.

These are my concerns as a resident living in Orchard Gardens which is next to the proposed venue and |
have copied my local ward Councillor into this objection with a view that she will support my concerns.

Your sincerely r

Pagg,882



Carol Porter
rchard Gardens

Sent from my iPhone

25

From: Ann Dodge |

To: licensing@eppingforest.gov.uk

Cc: "ClIr.H Kane" <ClIr.hkane@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Bcc:

Date: Fri, 14 Apr 2023 14:46:59 +0100

Subject: Palace banqueting suite Town Mead park application

| write to register my objection to this application on the grounds of nuisance/ noise
to local residents. And the loss of a community asset. The lack of sufficient parking
and the detrimental effect on other park activities and the environment.

Yours sincerely
Ann Dodge
I udley Gardens EN9 1RT

26

< LN ]
san ancierson [ ¥ © 7

To Licensing 13/04/2023

@ You replied to this message on 18/04/2023 15:05.

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the

content is safe.

The proposed use of the social club on town mead is totally unacceptable when it
was run before closing at midnight music would stop but people and cars carried on
leaving till 1 am. Also noisy people used walk way to brooker road past Audley
gardens. This building is far too near residential area and effects too many houses
being the nearest house we strongly oppose this application.

Sent from my  Alan and Kristine Anderson -Audley Gardens

Pasgge 83



27

The Palace Banqueting Suite, Waltham Abbey
Lauren cirk [N O © 7 F

To Licensing 13/04/2023

@ You replied to this message on 18/04/2023 15:04.

Dear Licensing,

It has come to my attention that an application has been made by a Mr Hasan Kartal for a
provision of live and recorded music, provision of performances of dance and supply of
alcohol between the hours of 11am-12:30am Sunday-Friday and 11am-4am Saturday. | have
found this out via a resident from a neighbouring road who shared this information. As |
understand it, only one house locally has received any information about this planned
proposal, and | have witnessed the alterations already underway on the building, bricking up
windows and doors, effectively turning it into a nightclub venue, yet no change of use seems
to have been published. At no point has this information been openly shared with me by the
council or proposer which | find upsetting, as this will directly affect our situation as our
property I/Iead Court) backs directly on to the Town Mead, with access to our property via
the Town Mead field.

| wish to state that | am opposed to such a licence as it will have a detrimental affect on our
lives as residence within the vicinity.

| am the mother of two autistic children. As a family, we have lived in Mead Court for nearly
10 years now. My children require a set routine and to feel safe in their home. We should all
have that right. Antisocial behaviour on the Town Mead has disrupted our routines on several
occasions. For example, youths drinking, vandalizing property, setting off fireworks, and
setting fire to the Town Mead. The most recent of these incidents being just this weekend

Pagc7e084



Pa7gle 85



98 abed

28

Sent: 12 April 2023 17:42
To: Licensing <Licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>; Clir.H Kane <cllr.hkane@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection against The Palace - Town Mead Park

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon

| am writing to you in regards to objecting heavily to object to Mr Hasan Kartal's provision of live music and alcohol serving times at The Palace banqueting, Town Mead Park. |
believe you will receive many objections but please see below my personal views for the harsh objection.

To start the noise/music that will be emitted from the venue will cause immediate disturbance to the residents who don't like to be awake until 4am, as my house backs directly
onto the park | can assure you from previous experience that the noise emits very far and when the venue previously closed at 12am the noise and disruption would carry on until
the early hours of the morning on many occasions meaning the police were made aware.

Secondly, the increase of anti-social behaviour at the venue and surrcunding areas is a worry as a resident. Serving alcohol until the early hours of the morning will only increase the
risk to us residents for the customers leaving the venue to get home, this in the past has included customers/collectors of the customers urinating at the surroundings of the venue,
fights/arguments between customers breaking out at the venue and continuing throughout surrounding areas, bottles, broken glass and general rubbish left at the venue and
surrounding areas which may | remind you is a public place where young kids and animals are constantly using as a walk way which will occur danger, to name only a few antisocial
behaviours the hours purposed will occur.

To remind you our street lighting is only lit until midnight therefore again is putting residents in danger with customers leaving the premises.
To add to this, as a small town where as | am aware no pub/venue is allowed to open or serve alcohol past the early hours of the morning as soon as these venues close all of the
customers from these venues will start to make their way to The Palace causing again disruption to the local residents and surrounding areas. Not only this but the address for

Town Mead car park leads you to Orchard Gardens/Audley Gardens therefore | ask the question, where do you think intoxicated customers/Uber drivers will end up located?

The vandalism, safety concerns and general worry us residents is already at risk from Town Mead park and this is without adding a socially loud alcohol serving venue to the
agenda, as a resident that backs onto the park the proposal is causing me a lot of stress and | know my fellow residents feel the same to which is why we will all be writing to

highlight our concerns and object fully the proposal.
| hope you will listen and support our concerns.

Yours sincerely

72



/g8 abed

Hi Hannah

Thank you for getting back to me,

My name is Amber Hornbuckle and my address is lAudIey Gardens, EN9 1RT.

Will there be any options for people to attend this meeting or will it ke council only?

Also myself and local residents arz interested to know if there is anything else we can do to oppose to the licensing going ahead? We have all submitted our rejection emails to licensing however if
there is anything else you can think of that might help our case could you please let me know.

Kind regards
Amber Hornbuckle

Hi Hannah,
Thank you for your email,
| am pleased the applicant has agreed to reduce the hours to 12.30am 7 days a week that is really good news, just to confirm is this the time for closing the venue?

In regards to withdrawing our objections, all residents raised other points regarding the issues we believe having this venue open would create so we would like to know what happens with these other objections,
for example they included the car park space, where the navigating address takes you, anti social behaviour being monitored and lighting issues for surrounding areas of the premises.

Could you please let me know what happens with our other objections and concerns if we withdraw and also explain if the applicant will need to apply for a new licence with the new times?

Kind regards
Amber Hornbuckle

73



Page 88

74



68 abed

29

-----Original Message-----

From: Lucy Sitton

Sent: 14 April 2023 19:22

To: Licensing <Licensing@ eppingforestdc.gov.uk>; townclerk@walthamabbey-tc.gov.uk; Cllr.H Kane <cllr.hkane@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>; Cllr.J Parsons
<ClIr.JParsons@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Subject: Ref WK/202316191

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Good evening,
| hope this finds everybody well.

Please accept this email as strong opposition against the application of licences as referenced in the above subject line, namely the proposed palace
bangueting suite, town mead, brooker road, en9 1jh. Reasons for opposing this application are as follows:

1. The late music will be a disturbance at unsociable hours and parties under the influence of alcohol will breach the peace when leaving the premises

2. Alcohol will contribute to antisocial behaviour and cause public nuisance which in my opinion will be difficult to govern/police as we do not have a local
constabulary

3. My two young children sleep in the bedroom that directly backs on to this building and the noise will cause sleep disturbances

75



06 abed

4, Safety for all local residents and their properties will be at risk due to street lights being switched off/not working past 1.00am
5. Additional traffic issues and violations on account of local taxis/cabs coming to and from the venue

I strongly believe the addition of this premises will be extremely detrimental to the local residents/area and it poses a high risk of increased crime, public
disorder, public safety and noise disturbance. Furthermore, | fear for the long term affects this will have on my children and as a result, my mental health.

Please let me know whether you require any further information from me, or equally whether | need to take any further action at this stage.

Sincerely,
Lucy Barry (Audley Gardens resident)

- - . -

Good afternoon Hannah,
I hope you're well,

As requested below, my address is -audley garden, Waltham abbey, Essex, en9 1rt.

If you require any further information, please let me know.

Kind regards
Lucy Barry

76



Page 91

77



South West Group Service Dalivery Paint
Basildon Fire Station
Broadmayne

A Ender Cemgil Basildon
ARCHPL Lid ES141EH
400 West Green Road Enquiries ta: Dave Bamand Fire Safely Officer
Londaon T: 44440} 1378 STET00
M15 3PX e e -fire ooy Lk
Our Ref: 143032
Your Ref. 22079 PLH
Date: 06 April 2023
Dear SirMadam,

LICENSING ACT 2003
THE REGULATORY REFORM (FIRE SAFETY)] ORDER 2005

Premizes: TLownmead, Brooker Road, Waltham Abbey ENS 1.JH|

| refer to your recent application made under the Licensing Act 2003 for a Premizes Licence.

Essex Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner Fire and Rescue Authority (hereafter called “the
Authority”) has now audited the application and is of the opinion, faking info consideration the
information submitted, that you do not anticipate any additional risk fo the public as a consequence
of the proposed application being approved.

As a result, the Authority dees not propose to carry out an inspection of the premises at this time.

It iz however brought to your attention that in addition to the Licensing Act 2003, these premises
come under The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 {The Order) and have now been
entered on the Service Risk Based Inspection Programme. As a result, an announced audit may
be carried out.

The inzpection will be focused upon your site-specific fire risk assessment. You will have fo
demonstrate to the Inspecting Officer that vou have implemented suitable and sufficient measures
to satisfy the requirements of The Order.

For technical detail and guidance, you are strongly advised to purchase the guidance document
from the list attached to this letter. Alternatively, these can be viewed online at

hitps:iherenw gov_ukfworkplace-fire-gafety-your-responsibiliiesfire-zafety-advice-documents. When
purchasing or installing equipment, compliance with the relevant Britizh Standard is normally taken
as being adequate. Should the issues set out in this report require major changes or costs, then
you are advised to take professional advice before procesding.

Pagé 92



The Authority will pursue contraventions of the Order to a satisfactory conclusion: this may include
enforcement action being taken proportienal to the circumstances. Further, should a fire safety
concern arise that is not subject to the provisions of The Order but does / will impact on the

Licensing Act objective for public safety that cannot be satisfactorily resolved, it is likely to result in
a request for a review of the licence being made by the Authority.

If you require further information regarding this or any other fire precautionary matter, please
contact the above named Officer quoting our reference number.

Yours faithfully,

Dave Barnard
Protection

Cc Epping Forest District Council, Licensing.

Pa799e 93



76 abed

TownM¢

Waltham Abbey
Detachment, A...

The Sultan
jeld St
= Greenﬂe\d

vThe Royal British Legion King Ge&¢
orchard Gardens
Har\le‘iﬁe‘ds T
o
Waltham Abbey o5 2 Waltham Al
Skatepark 3 = Ambulance
(=) ®
‘9
Sallys Skates 2
.e\dﬁ
Playground o \-\a“‘e\‘ \
Abbey Tile Supplies Lidl
Trendy Foods Enterprise Car & Van
Town Mead 9 Hire - Waltham Abbey o
' PDQ Exhibitions Glyn Hopkin-Nis
Waltham Ab
Home Building Plastics Crystal Hand Car Washv Car.dt
Roofing Supply Shop =
grooker Rd k.
A Titan Fighter Gymv g:r
()
@ 2
s : Senu Traders Limited P
Pixel Business Centres ® '
grooker Rd ‘
Abbey Metal Reclaim 9 d
Your Home Visits - o
Waltham Abbey Py Opticians and Hearing S..
Driving Range Take Care of Your ‘
| $ Layers ; Eyes & Ears - Sched... e Self Storage
QL Q59181 Abbey = The Self S
N / ‘ . Compan
ReCY‘FImg Centre Map data ©®2023  United Kingdom Terms Privacy Send feedback pSO my | —

80



2 Orc'hard Gardens

'Sallys Skates;}
Playground F 3

Trendy Foods.
Town Mead

‘PDQ“Exhibitions L
HomeiBuilding Plas'tib

Rooﬁng Supply Shop

ﬁ Brookel' Rd
ﬁghter Gy‘“ngJ .
,q‘

Pixel'Business.Centres
°

pd ]9)‘0019

rooker R

° Blepace
. ~

Waltham Abbey®
WETGE Abbey o )
Recycling:Gentre!

Google™

Imagery ©2023 Bluesky, Getmapping plc, Infoterra Ltd & Bluesky, Maxar Technologies, The Geolnformation Group, Map data ©2023

81

Py 19)1:‘30"_9

Enterprise Car & Van b=y
Hire'= WalthamrAbbey,

Crystal Hand CarWash .

8 Abbey Metal Reclalm'ﬁ

GreenfieldiSt
. The Royal British Leglon

Sign in

: Kl“g George Rd
HarVe‘Iﬁe\dS

s

*a

i |

spjalyaM®

Waltham Abbey
Ambulance Station

as
an e‘iﬁ\e\

Abbey:Tile Supphe
(]

i

LidI
o——
Giyn Hopkin:Nissan
Waltbam Abbey’

1Car, dezlel

-

-

Senu Traders Limited

-



This page is intentionally left blank



Additional document for the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing on 16th May 2023.

Application for a new premises licence - The Palace Banqueting Suite, Town Mead,

Brooker Road, Waltham Abbey, Essex, EN9 1JH.

e Pictures referenced in resident objection #10 from Mr and Mrs N Andrews

Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



18:23 w FTE)

AA & Q the palace banquet suite U

Zerda Kartal
.3 eWtos

a month ago

Amazing location, Brand new banqueting suite ! Has
multiple car parks for the guests on their arrival, it
also has a private parking space for the bride and
groom located in the heart of Waltham abbey, the hall
itself is quite spacious. This brand new hall is
suitable for all types of events e.g. weddings,
birthdays, concerts and much more, including
catering services as well

hs <

Page 101



Page 102



	Agenda
	4 Procedure for the Conduct of Business
	2.	Declarations of Interest
	3.	Participation in the Hearing
	4.	Attendance of the Public
	6.	General Procedures for Hearings

	5 Application for a new premises licence - The Palace Banqueting Suite
	Supporting documents for Palace Banq Suite_Redacted.pdf
	Additional doc Palace Banq Suite.pdf




